Rebecca Dobbs

Appleton, WI 54915 rdobbs410@hotmail.com (920)450-4611

 \cdot Registered nurse with 4 years of experience. Cross trained in multiple departments in a level two trauma center.

 \cdot Excellent bedside manner, customer service and advocacy. Recipient of the Daisy Award for nursing excellence.

· Strong work ethic, integrity, and ability to adapt in rapidly changing scenarios.

 \cdot Co-chair in the Nursing Professional Practice Council. Implements unit level goals working toward system strategic nursing practice goals. Created and implemented strategies to increase positivity in the workplace throughout two hospitals.

· Credentials: ACLS and BLS certified

· Honorable military service

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

ThedaCare Regional Medical Center January 2018 to Present

· Clinical Resource Team charge nurse

· Patient and staff education and support. Follow up on staff incident reports

 \cdot Caring for patients in a variety of health care settings: Surgical, neurology, cardiac, rehabilitation. Ability to care for multiple patients with complicated surgical and medical requirements. Performs skillfully in life threatening emergencies.

 \cdot Utilizes the nursing process, evidence-based practice, and specific competencies to assess the physical condition and nursing needs of patients. Develops a plan of care in a collaborative practice with the patient and interdisciplinary team.

· Proficient with EPIC/EMR

 \cdot Accurate and safe medication administration

Personal Trainer/Nutritional Consultant

Self Employed January 2008 to December 2014

- · Assessed physical and nutritional needs of clients.
- \cdot Created individualized health and wellness plans.
- \cdot Assisted clients in exercise plans and safe body mechanics.
- · Lifestyle education, focusing on self-limiting attitudes and behaviors

Nuclear Biological Chemical Specialist

United Stated Army Veteran January 2003 to December 2006

 \cdot One year in Iraq

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College - Green Bay, WI

Associate Degree in Pre

Pierce College - Lakewood, WA

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Registered nurse with 4 years of experience. Cross trained in multiple departments in a level two trauma center.
- Excellent bedside manner, customer service and advocacy. Recipient of the Daisy Award for nursing excellence.
- Strong work ethic, integrity, and ability to adapt in rapidly changing scenarios.
- Co-chair in the Nursing Professional Practice Council. Implements unit level goals working toward system strategic nursing practice goals. Created and implemented strategies to increase positivity in the workplace throughout two hospitals.
- Credentials: ACLS and BLS certified
- Honorable military service
- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience
- Personal Training
- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Experience Administering Injections
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs
- Employee Orientation

Military Service

Branch: United States Army

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Teamwork: Interpersonal skills — Highly Proficient

May 2021

Responding to challenging team situations at work Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Work style: Reliability — Highly Proficient

May 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.